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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, September 09, 2010 1; 49 PM
To: ‘Mike Mackenzie'

Subject: RE: LO3000020982; Julia, LLC

Your request has been ﬁrwam’ed 1o the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this npdate to be processed.
Thank _yon.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuonsly assessing and
mproving the level and quality of services provided 1o you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank
_you in adyance for your participation.

DOS Caustomer Satisfaction Survey: hitp:/ [ survey.dos.state.fl.usf mdex aspxtemail=corphelp(Qdos.state.fl.us

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Mackensie [mailto:mike@mike-mackensie.com]

Sent: Thuriday, September 09, 2010 1:45 PM
To: corphelp

Subject: LO3000020982: [ulia, LLC

To whom 1t may concern:
I am the attorney representing the above referenced 1IC.

With regard to the above referenced LILC, the recent change to the Registered Office was intended fo also change the Principal Address.
Please change the Principal Address of this ILILC to:

1723 N. Winfield Rd.
Clearwater, F1_ 33756

Thank _you for your assistance in this matler.

G. Michael Mackenzie

G. Michae! Mackengie

G. Michae! Mackenzze, P.A.
2032 Bayshore Blvd.
Dunedin, Fiorida 34698
727-733-1722 (Phone)
727.733-1717 (Fax)



